



Global Product Certification
EMC-EMF Safety Approvals

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd

ABN 82 057 105 549
176 Harrick Road,
Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia

Ph: + 613 9365 1000
Fax: + 613 9331 7455
Email: emc-general@emctech.com.au

To: Federal Communications Commission

Attention: Certification Officer **Date:** November 1, 2020

EMC Ref: M2006031

Subject: FCC C2PC - FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510

Company: Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd
FCC ID: FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510
EUT: Wireless Module in host WALKER

Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd is applying for a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510.

The intention of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510 to be integrated in the WALKER, model W510 for portable exposure condition.

SAR testing has been performed as per KDB inquiry submitted to the FCC (refer to document Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 741317).pdf).

Provided for this application:

- SAR RF Exposure Test report
- Photographs – External, Internal, Test setup
- Manual including required compliance statements
- Label details (label showing new FCC ID details and location on host device)

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd in this application.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. Zombolas', is written over a horizontal line.

Chris Zombolas
Technical Director

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
176 Harrick Road, Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia
Ph. +61 3 9365 1000; www.emctech.com.au